From: Brown, Andy 
Sent: 13 January 2014 13:32
To: Youth & Community
Subject: Kick it Out Tournament
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The Kick it out 5 aside Football   Tournament takes place at AFC Telford  on Monday 17th  of February  9.30am – 3.30pm there are three groups :-

· Young women’s teams 

· 10 – 13 year olds 

· 14 - 17 year olds 

Please  return your team’s entry forms to me by  Monday the 10th of  February.

Thanks  

Andy Brown 

Youth & Community Worker
 

Family & Cohesion Services

Telford & Wrekin Council

Stafford Park Young People's Centre 

Unit 1 
Stafford Park 12 
Telford 
TF3 3BJ

01952 85105

07794032995

andy.brown @telford.gov.uk
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FOOTBALL TOURNAMENT
MONDAY February 17th 2014 at 9.30 am 
AFC Telford  
ENTRY FORM
Team / Youth Project……………………………………………………………………..

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….
Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Name…………………………………………….. Date of Birth………………………….

Closing date for entries is Monday 10th February 2014
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